IDP Administrative Assistant

From: IDP Administrative Assistant

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:24 PM

To: ‘IDPUkraine@andrews.edu’

Cc: 'IDPResearch@andrews.edu’; 'idpcore@andrews.edu’
Subject: Registration for Library Access - Summer Semester 2018

Joporue ctygeHTbl!

JaHHOe NMCbMO ONUCbIBAET BaXKHOCTb U MPeuMyLLLeCTBaA perncTpauum Ha Program Continuation (npoanexHve
nporpammbl) (IDAS655).

1) PerncTpauma Ha JaHHOM Kypce byaeT noanepKneaTb Ball A0CTyn K bubanoteke Jxenmca YaiiTa;

2) Pernctpaums Ha JaHHOM Kypce byaeT noaaepuBaTh Ball CTaTyC aKTUBHOTO CTyZlEHTa B KOMMbIOTEPHOM cnucteme
YHUBEPCUTETA, YTO 061er4nT perucTpaumio Ha apyrue npeameTbl B C/ieAyoLWMX CEMECTPax, U OTKPOET AOCTYN K
perncrpauum.

3) [laHHbIN Kypc He TpebyeT HUKAKMUX 3aTpaT UK AONONHUTENbHbIX TpeboBaHMUIA.

MHCTPYKLUMA MO CAMOCTOATEIbHOM OHaH perncTpaumm AoCTyrnHa Ha
https://www.andrews.edu/grad/idp/resources.html. Huske npuseaeHa gononHutenbHasa nHbopmauus, Heobxoammas
[LNA 3aBeplieHns npouecca peructpaumu. NMoskanyiicra, 6yabTe BHUMaTEbHbI, 4TOBbI 3aperncTprpoBaThcs Ha
MpaBWbHbIN MeaMEeT, yKasaHHbIn HuKe. Beeamte CRN HOMep, KaK NOKa3aHo HUKe, 1 BbibepuTe NpaBusibHbIA Kypc.
MoKanyincra, He MLLMTE KypC MO HAa3BaHMUIO, HO UCMOAb3YITe NpeaocTaBaeHHbIn CRN Homep.

Semester: Summer 2018

Course Name: Program Continuation
Acronym: IDAS 655-031

CRN: 900

KpaliHnit cpok perucrpaumm Ha AaHHbIM Kypc - 14 man 2018 roga. He xaute, 3apeructpupyiitecb cerogHa. Ecnmy Bac
€CTb TPYAHOCTM, COOBLLMTE HAM, YTOObI Mbl MOT/IM MOMOYb PELLNTb MX, MOKA eLLe ecTb BPEMA.

Tak»Ke 0bpaTMTe BHUMaHMUeE, YTO, A5 PErMCTPALLMM HA YKa3aHHbIM KYPC, Bbl AOXKHbI NPONTM NpoLueaypy npuema. Ecam
Bbl MPUHATLI HA MPOrpPammy, TO y BaC He AO/IKHO ObITb HUKAKMX TPYAHOCTEN (€CIM TO/IBKO C MOMEHTa perncTpaumm He
npowso 6osee AByx cemecTpoB). Ecau »Ke Balla perncrpaums HaxoauTca B npolecce, Bbl byaete 3a610KMPOBaHbI, eciu
npowno 6onee 0g4HOro roga C MOMEHTa PerncTpaLLmMmn Ha nporpammy. MPUHATUE HA NPOrPaMMy OYEHb BaXKHO ANA
obecneyeHns goCTyna KO BCemM pecypcam, TpebyembiM A4 NONYYEHUA CTENEHN.

Ecnn Bbl y3Ke ycnewwHo 3aperncTpupoBanmcb Ha O4MH UK HECKOJIbKO KypcoB fieTo cemecTpa 2018 roaa, nepeymcieHHbIx
HU¥XKE, BaM He HY}KHO PerMcTpmMpoBaTtbcs Ha Kypc Program Continuation, onucaHHoro Bbiwe. bygyun
3aperncTpmpoBaHHbIM Ha 06OV NpeaMeT KaXKablii CEMeCTp, TaKKe NpeaoCcTaBuT NPENMYLLLECTBA aKTUBHOTO CTaTyca U
[0CTyn K bubnnoteke.

Dominican 2018: Cultural & Development Anthropology ANTH 517 125 (CRN: 901)
Dominican 2018: Development Theory & Practice CIDS 520-125 (CRN: 902)

Italy 2018: Needs Assessment, Cap. Mapping & Prog. Planning CIDS 530-122 (CRN: 903)
Italy 2018: Development Design & Evaluation CIDS 536-122 (CRN: 904)

Togo 2018: Needs Assessment, Cap. Mapping & Prog. Planning CIDS 530-121 (CRN: 906)
Togo 2018: Development Design & Evaluation CIDS 536-121 (CRN: 907)
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Ukraine 2018: Public Policy, Civil Society & Development PLSC 525 091 (CRN: 908)
Ukraine 2018: Ethics in Development IDAS 610 091 (CRN: 909)

Kenya 2018: Needs Assessment, Cap. Mapping & Prog. Planning CIDS 530 124 (CRN: 910)
Kenya 2018: Development Design & Evaluation CIDS 536 124 (CRN: 911)

I'Io>+<any|?1CTa, ,D,aﬁTe Ham 3HaTb, €C/IN Y BaC BO3SHUKHYT KakKMUe-TO I'IpOﬁfIEMbI.
C Hanaydywmnmm noxenaHnamm,

Poapuk

Rodrick Snow, Office Manager

International Development Program, Andrews University
Web: www.andrews.edu/idp

FB: www.facebook.com/AndrewsIDP

From: IDP Administrative Assistant

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:18 PM

To: 'idpcore@andrews.edu’ <idpcore@andrews.edu>; 'IDPResearch@andrews.edu' <IDPResearch@andrews.edu>;
IDPChile@andrews.edu; IDPDominican@andrews.edu; Italy Students <idpitaly@andrews.edu>; 'idptogo@andrews.edu’
<idptogo@andrews.edu>; 'IDPUkraine@andrews.edu’' <IDPUkraine@andrews.edu>; 'IDPKenya@andrews.edu’
<IDPKenya@andrews.edu>; 'IDPSouthAfrica@andrews.edu' <IDPSouthAfrica@andrews.edu>

Subject: Registration for Library Access - Summer Semester 2018

Hello Scholars!

This message is concerning the importance and benefits of registering for Program Continuation (IDAS655).

1) Registering for this course will maintain your access to the James While Library;

2) Registering for this course will keep you listed as an active student in the University’s computer system which
means that when you register for other courses in future semesters, you should not receive the notification that
you are not eligible to enroll:

3) There are no costs, credits, or requirements associated with this course.

Instructions for self-registration as an off-campus student are available at
https://www.andrews.edu/grad/idp/resources.html. Below are additional details you will need to complete the process.
Please be careful to register for the specific course shown below. Please enter the CRN as shown below and this will
select the correct course for you. Please do not search for the course; rather, use the CRN provided.

Semester: Summer 2018

Course Name: Program Continuation
Acronym: IDAS 655-031

CRN: 900

The deadline to register for this course is 14 May 2018. Don’t wait, register today. If you have difficulties, please let us
know so we can help solve them while there is still time.

Please also note that to be registered for this course, you must have completed your admission process. If you have
Regular admission, you shouldn’t have any difficulties (unless it has been more than two semesters since you
registered). If you have Provisional Admission, you will be blocked if it has been more than one year since you began the




program. Obtaining Regular Admission is highly important to ensure that you have access to all the resources that you
require to complete your degree.

If you have already successfully self-registered for one or more of the Summer 2018 Semester courses listed below, then
you do not need to register for the Program Continuation course described above. Being registered for any class each
semester will also provide library and active status benefits.

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

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Kind regards,

Rodrick

Andrews University

International Development Program
Buller Hall, Office 226

8488 E Campus Circle Dr

Berrien Springs Ml 49104-0031

PH: 800.253.2874 x3668 or 269.471.3668
Web: www.andrews.edu/idp
FB: www.facebook.com/AndrewsIDP




